

From: Darren Goshi

To: Doug Young
Date: May 11, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0518-EX-ST-2015

Message:

Thank you for your response and request for more information. Responses included here:

1. The so called "home base" for the radar system is at the Honeywell Torrance facility, making this the most efficient location for most of the system pre-testing, evaluation, and demonstration. The Torrance site operating radius has been requested to be increased to allow for a wider test location search to help the development of the sensor for this purpose.

No airborne operation is intended for the Torrance location.

2. The altitude for the Phoenix site was modified, more specifically reduced, to what was executed previously. At the time of the initial submission, the desired operating altitude was unknown.

3. The Memphis location (new location) will not include airborne operation at this time, but only operation from ground locations.